REGULAR MEETING OF THE NORTH HORNLL VILLAGE BOARD

MONDAY MAY 8, 2006

ATTENDANCE: Mayor John Falci Trustees Glenn Thomas, William McNelis, Joseph Dick & Frank Libordi Clerk Kristene Libordi

Mayor Falci opened the meeting at 7:00 PM

MAYORS OPENING REMARKS

Mayor Falci noted that our newsletter will be going out to residents within the next two weeks. The new village web site is under construction and should be ready with the next month.

MINUTES

The minutes of the April 3, 2006 meeting were approved on a motion by Glenn Thomas, second by Frank Libordi and carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT

Treasurer's report for April 2006 was approved on a motion by Glen Thomas, second by Frank Libordi and carried.

POLICE REPORT

Police report was approved on a motion by Joseph Dick, second by Frank Libordi and carried.

DPW

Greg Zdanowski reported that spring clean up will begin on May 22nd starting with Seneca Rd. then East and West sides of Seneca Rd. on the following days. Plows were taken off the trucks. Repair work to finish up with the water leak on Maplewood Ave. finished. Repair to catch basin on Elmwood Ave. Flushed sewers. A motion to accept the DPW report was made by Frank Libordi, second by Glenn Thomas and carried.

FIRE DEPT

Phil D'Amato reported for an absent Chief Chick. The dept has accepted a new member, Andree Shut. He lives in the city and transferred from the Howard fire dept. waiting on an arson background check. There will be a chicken barbeque on the 15th of July. Tickets are on sale from fire men. Memorial Day parades in Ark port and Hornell on Monday May 28th - need approval from the board.

Fire report was approved on a motion from Joseph Dick, second by Frank Libordi and carried. A motion was made to accept Andrew Shut (contingent on arson check) into the Fire Dept by Frank Libordi, second by Glenn Thomas and carried. A motion was made to approve for the Dept to join the Memorial Day parade by Glenn Thomas, second by Joseph Dick and carried.

NEW BUSINESS

Police schedule is being worked on by Mayor Falci and Frank Libordi. They will be meeting with Chief Smith in the near future to verify hours.

Jones St. set back. The resident on Jones St., Mr. Dieter and Mr. Steitzer originally wanted no parking on their end of Jones St. They have informed the Mayor that they have resolved their differences and no longer want a "no parking" sign. The Mayor is still considering a $50^{\circ} - 75^{\circ}$ set back.

Parking on Mary St. Mayor Falci talked to Dr. Chaudhry's office manager about the concerns of residents going in and out of Marick Park. Parking at Drs. Office creates a problem. Phil Prunoske and David from Dr. Chaudhry's office said that employees will park in back of the building creating more parking for patients to park in the Mary St. parking area. Mr. David Ferringer a resident of the Marick Park suggested that there be no parking allowed by Mr. Ramlow's yard or the Apartments across from the Drs. Office. Mrs. Wallace from Marick Park suggested that there be no parking by the apartments during the Drs. Office hours.

Mayor Falci asked Chief Smith to come up with a solution - possibly making the Street one way.

Marick Park update. Still waiting for the preliminary engineering report from Hunt Engineers in regards to the problems. Mrs. Giles asked what the floods of 1935,'72, and '03 are classed. Are they 30 year floods? Trustees will check with Greg Zdanowski and report at next months meeting.

OTHER

Drainage by Mr. Bebout's home on Elmwood Ave. discussed. There is to be a curb installed to channel the water away as was done across from the Dyring home.

Bad water at the residence of Rick Shearer was tested by the DPW and found to be acceptable. Trustee Libordi said that the resident is using filters and that is why the water tested well. He suggested that the DPW contact Mr. Shearer and look at the filters to see what is being collected.

PAY BILLS

A motion was made by Glenn Thomas to pay bills, second by Joseph Dick and carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The board went into executive session at 7:45 The meeting was adjourned at 8:30PM

Village Clerk

Kristene Libordi